The MetroHealth System

Board of Trustees

Wednesday, February 26, 2025
11:00am - 1:00pm

The MetroHealth System Board Room K-107 or via YouTube Stream
Quality, Safety and Experience Committee

Regular Meeting

Page 1 of 45



DATE:
TIME:
PLACE:

The MetroHealth System Board of Trustees

QUALITY, SAFETY AND EXPERIENCE
COMMITTEE

2/26/2025

11:00am - 1:00pm

MetroHealth Board Room K107 / Via YouTube Stream:
https://www.youtube.com/@metrohealthCLE/streams

AGENDA

. Approval of Minutes
Committee Meeting Minutes of October 23, 2024

Il. Information Items

A.
B.

C.

D.

Patient Safety Story - S. Booker

Review System Quality Assurance Performance Improvement (QAPI) Plan -
Dr. Golob

Antibiotic Stewardship Program - Annual Update Antibiotic Stewardship -
Dr. Hecker

Stroke Certification with Resolution - Dr. Ardelt

1. Executive Session

Return to Open Meeting

Iv. Recommendation / Resolution Approvals

A.

Reaffirmation of Support for Certification of Stroke Care Programs

Page 2 of

45


https://www.youtube.com/@metrohealthCLE/streams

The MetroHealth System Board of Trustees

QUALITY, SAFETY AND EXPERIENCE COMMITTEE MEETING

Committee
Members:

Other Trustees:

Staff:

Guests:

Wednesday October 23, 2024
12:00 pm - 1:30 pm
In-person K107/Via Zoom

Meeting Minutes

Ronald Dziedzicki-I, E. Harry Walker, MD-R, Maureen Dee-I,

Inajo Davis Chappell-R, Michael Summers-I,

Christine Alexander, MD-I, Joseph Golob, MD-I, James Wellons-I, Chris
Briddell-I, Robert Bruce, MD-I, Katrina Conine-l, Amy Ray, MD-I, Maureen
Sullivan, RN-I, Jennifer Lastic-1, Stacey Booker, RN-I, Nicole Rabic, RN-I, lvan
Berkel -1, Nabil Chehade-R, MD-I, Derrick Hollings-I, Donald Wiper, MD-R,
Tamiyka Rose-I, Michelle Block-I, Natalie Joseph, MD-I, Barbara Kakiris-I,
William Lewis, MD-I, Joseph Frolik-1, Matthew Kaufmann-I, Candy Mori, RN-I,
MaryJo Murray, RN-I, Allison Poulios-I, Kathleen Rizer, RN-I, Micaela
McSpadden-I, Darlene White-R, Brandon Carrico-R, Nisrine Khazaal-R,
Charles Modlin, MD-R, Olusegun Ishmael, MD-R

Mr. Dziedzicki called the meeting to order at 12:00 pm with a quorum present.

The minutes are written in a format conforming to the printed meeting agenda for the convenience
of correlation, recognizing that some of the items were discussed out of sequence.

. Approval of Minutes
Mr. Dziedzicki requested a motion to approve the minutes of the August 28, 2024,
Quality, Safety, and Experience Committee meeting as presented, which was given,
seconded and unanimously approved.

Mr. Dziedzicki turned the meeting over to Dr. Golob and team.

1. Information Items

Page 3 of

45



The MetroHealth System Board of Trustees

Patient Video

Ms. Lastic presented a video of patient Mike Contu and the innovative treatment he has
received from the MetroHealth Rehabilitation Institute. Mr. Contu suffered a severe spinal
cord injury and has undergone multiple surgeries and therapies including having a
functional electrical stimulation device implanted.

The device, developed by MetroHealth Center for Rehabilitation Research, uses electrical
stimulation to activate paralyzed muscles in the body, providing functional movement. He
has been able to eat with a fork without adaptive equipment, drink from a cup, and use the
computer. This innovative treatment has been both hopeful and exciting, impacting the
future of the care provided by the research team. The experience has been a testament to
the potential of technology in improving the lives of patients with spinal cord injuries.

Patient Experience Update

Maureen Sullivan, VP of Patient Centered Excellence, began the presentation with an
overview of MetroHealth’s current patient experience CMS star rating. MetroHealth is
currently ranked three out of 5-stars. She next reviewed our monthly and year to date
performance which demonstrated a score of 3.5 putting us on the borderline of achieving
CMS 4-Stars.

The Hospital Consumer Assessment of Healthcare Providers and Systems (HCAHPS) metrics
change in 2025 and will include emailed surveys and live phone interviews for survey
completion. In addition, the data collection period is being extended from 42 to 49 days. A
proxy will now be able to complete the survey on the patient’s behalf. Requesting hospitals
collect the patient’s preferred language and if the preferred language is Spanish the survey
must be sent in the patient’s preferred language.

Ms. Lastic, Director Experience Excellence, next reviewed the MetroWay Forward Leadership
Listening Rounds. These rounds are a joint effort sponsored by Patient Experience, Patient
Safety, Human Resources, and Equity & Inclusion. Rounds entail a group of leaders and
facilitators going throughout the system to listen to patients and our frontline staff. This is
one of the many ways we ensure everyone’s voice is heard. Rounding presents several
opportunities to remove barriers, provide recognition of the great work being done as well
as an opportunity to hear from patients and family members firsthand. It has allowed for
leadership to build trust and make real time changes when possible.

One of the core concepts of patient and family centered care is collaboration. Our Patient
and Family Advisory Councils (PFACs) are a best practice to engage volunteer participants
to partner with staff to shape care through shared experiences. Patient and family-centered
care is enhanced when patients and families have a seat at the table.

Page 4 of 45



The MetroHealth System Board of Trustees

Infection Prevention Update

Claire Mack, RN, Director of Infection Prevention began the presentation recognizing the
Infection Prevention Specialists who have recently obtained their CIC (Certification in
Infection Control). This professional certification is a standardized measure of the
knowledge, skills, and abilities expected of professionals working in the field of infection
prevention and control.

Hand hygiene is a key player in the reduction of hospital acquired infections. Hand hygiene
remains a Joint Commission priority as well as a national patient safety goal. At
MetroHealth we perform direct continuous auditing which is an in-person audit and
compliance coaching with feedback that is provided in real time. Our current compliance
rate is 89%, a 3% increase over 2023. The increase is due to the continued collaboration with
nursing and the ongoing leadership support of improvement initiatives throughout the
inpatient units and ambulatory clinics.

Personal Protective Equipment (PPE) compliance audits are being completed to ensure
adherence to transmission-based precautions and ensure adequate availability. Year-to-
date 576 audits have been completed with compliance data being captured in Veoci
(computer software system), which gives the ability to trend compliance by role and
location and provide coaching and feedback. In 2024, PPE equipment availability in nurse
servers is 94% with a compliance of wearing the equipment at 77%. This compliance rate
has triggered initiatives for improvement.

Lastly the Infection Prevention team collaborates with Construction and Facilities
Management to apply an Infection Control Risk Assessment (ICRA) to planned and
unplanned work in our facilities. The scope of work is evaluated and the risk and
containment measures that are needed to keep all safe from construction debris and
potential contamination is ensured. 190 ICRAs have been completed in 2024.

Amy Ray, MD, VP of Infection Prevention and Hospital Epidemiology, went on to discuss the
impact of hand hygiene on patient outcomes. One of the greatest challenges when
improving hand hygiene compliance, is the that the direct consequences of the lack of hand
hygiene are not immediately apparent. Dr. Ray continued with her presentation of the
hospital acquired infections (HAI). Catheter associated urinary tract infections (CAUTIs) are
currently at a rate of fewer than one infection per one thousand urinary catheter days.
Central line associated blood stream infections (CLABSIs) have seen a significant reduction
from sixteen observed infections in 2023 to just three year-to-date. The implementation of
chlorhexidine impregnated central line caps is associated with the significant improvement.
Surgical site infections during colon surgery have decreased nicely, and hysterectomy
surgical site infections are at a historically low rate. Hospital acquired C. difficile infections

Page 5 of 45



The MetroHealth System Board of Trustees

have demonstrated an overall decreasing incidence. Methicillin resistant Staphylococcus
aureus infections remain an opportunity for improvement with a standardized incidence
ratio of 1.29 year to date with is above the 0.793 National Healthcare Safety Network
(NHSN) benchmark of 0.793.

Mr. Dziedicki congratulated patient experience and infection prevention on all their great
work. Mr. Dziedzicki then asked for a motion to move into executive session to discuss
proprietary hospital trade secrets as defined by ORC 1333.61, to discuss quality information
kept confidential by law, and to conference with the public body’s attorney to discuss a
pending or imminent court action. The motion was made by Dr. Walker and seconded by
Mr. Summers. Upon unanimous roll call vote, the Committee went into executive session to
discuss such matters at 12:53 pm.

Following executive session, the meeting reconvened in open session at 1:34 pm.

There being no further business to bring before the Committee, the meeting was adjourned

at approximately 1:35pm.

THE METROHEALTH SYSTEM

Joseph Golob, M.D.
EVP, Chief Quality and Safety Officer

Page 6 of 45



MetroHealth True North

Every employee has
a voice and is

CMS listened to Financial
Hospital Leapfrog | Health Top Performer
“p Every patient we in Patient
Compare 5- Grade “A touch will receive EBIDA Experience

star Hospital equitable, safe, high-
quality, patient
centered care to
afford them the

Targets

i ultimate patient Win the
Top Place to IR experisme Overcome Malcolm
Work Healthcare Workforce Baldrige
Dlsparltles Every employee is Crisis National

working Quality Award

collaboratively
toward True North

Page 7 of 45



Patient Safety Story

Great Catch Video
Stacey Booker-Director, Patient Safety & HRO




Quality Assurance Performance
Improvement (QAPI) Plan

Dr. Joseph Golob-EVP, Chief Quality & Patient Safety Officer




* MetroHealth

Devoted to Hope, Health, and Humanity

Antibiotic Stewardship Program

Annual Update Antibiotic Stewardship
Dr. Michelle Hecker-Medical Director, AntlmlcrobquStewclrdshlp




Antimicrobial Stewardship

Michelle Hecker MD
Medical Director, Antimicrobial Stewardship

MAST (MetroHealth Antimicrobial Stewardship Team)

Andrea Son, Morgan Morelli, Nina Murphy, Christina Wadsworth, Laura
Cummings, Brian McCrate, Lewis Hunter Reese, Haley Bajdas

Page 11 of 45



Antimicrobial stewardship programs

 Implement interventions to optimize necessary antibiotic use and decrease unnecessary
antibiotic use.

e Measure and track antibiotic use.

e Contribute to the provision of safe and high-quality patient care and population health.

Dyar et al. What is antimicrobial stewardship? Clinical Microbiology and Infection 2017;23:793-398



Why do we need an antimicrobial stewardship program?

Antibiotics are:

e Precious, often life saving resources

e Commonly prescribed

e Commonly prescribed sub optimally

e Use affects not only the individual patient but the population as whole
Potential for significant adverse effects

C. difficile infection

Acute kidney injury

SSS Allergic reactions

4 2/19/2025

Dyar et al. What is antimicrobial stewardship? Clinical Microbiology and Infection 2017;23:793-398




Why do we need an antimicrobial stewardship program?




MetroHealth Antimicrobial Stewardship Program
formally established January 2012

MAST (MetroHealth Antimicrobial Stewardship Team):
Michelle Hecker MD and Andrea Son PharmD

Morgan Morelli MD, Nina Murphy PharmD, Christina Wadsworth
PharmD, Laura Cummings (Pharmacy) Brian McCrate (Pharmacy),
Lewis Hunter Reese PharmD, Haley Bajdas PharmD

Monitor antibiotic prescribing through internal
data and external data (NHSN and Vizient)

Report and Educate providers daily via prospective
audit and feedback, division/department
lectures/meetings, annual medical staff updates

Core Elements of Hospital Antibiotic Stewardship Programs | Antibiotic Prescribing and Use | CDC




Action

Adult Stewardship

e Prospective audit & feedback: restricted antimicrobials, positive blood cultures
(inpatient and outpatient), positive C. difficile tests (inpatient and outpatient), select
patients on IV vancomycin, select medical services

e Guidance document development

e Support antibiotic management questions from unit-based pharmacists
e Antimicrobial drug shortage management

e Review of antibiotics for new and existing order sets

Collaboration with microbiology laboratory

* Projects



Action
Emergency Department (ED) Stewardship

“Culture Call Back” Program: throat, urine, wound, molecular tests for STls (sexually
transmitted infections), positive syphilis tests

e Pre-operative review of pre-procedural antibiotic orders for select urologic
procedures

e Part of sepsis management team
ED order set review

* Projects




Action
Pediatric/Neonatal Stewardship

e Rounds with Neonatal Intensive Care Unit team

e Participates in development of guidelines related to antibiotic use in
pediatrics/neonatology

* Projects




Action/Tracking Example

Optimizing Cefazolin Use for Surgical Antimicrobial Prophylaxis in Beta-Lactam
Allergic Patients: A Multidisciplinary Quality Improvement Project

e Cefazolin is preferred for surgical antimicrobial prophylaxis for many surgeries

e Studies have shown that cefazolin is often unnecessarily avoided in patients
with beta-lactam allergies

e A Quality Improvement Project was implemented with Anesthesiology, Allergy,
and Antimicrobial Stewardship

e Algorithm development, Educational sessions, Electronic Medical Record
optimizations, Prospective audit and feedback

10




90.0%

80.0%

70.0%

60.0%

50.0%

40.0%

30.0%

20.0%

10.0%

0.0%

Percentage Use in Patients with beta-lactam allergies undergoing procedures

76.6% 76.5%
0,
74.4% 73.4%
70.6% 70.9%
68.6% 68.4% 8237
59.0% 58.0%
56.8% 5586
53.80 °49% 54.4% :
52.1%
49.5% 6001 49.3% 48.7% 49.8%
v 45.3% 44.9%
36.
5%
33.5% 31 4% 3200 32.7% 332%
29.7% ) 30.3%
26.80 27.6% 26.2%
3.6% 24.5%
21.896 R1.60
14.3% 16.3%
% 13.4% 570 13.4% 13.9% 0
108 280 11ew P i 11.2% 1.9% ’ 12.2% 11.6% 13.1%
9.6% o7 gow 7o) 101% | o . 05% g4y, 92
74% 9 ) 63 K 6.2% oo 6.0 =8
. O 0 B8 .00 S 28 5 A0,
8.3% 0 0 38 SO TN S 4%
13% ogy 15 067, 15% 1.0% g5y 15% Z 21% 190 13% 2.1% >0 1.9% N6%
A L R AN SR . N SN 1 A G A L N AN O L N N N N 1 N (A N I A N N S i
’0 \O \l « { (\/ \)\/ gl 4 \/ 7’ O/ 4 \o/ k/ \/ A’ (\/ \)\/ Ql 4 \\/ \\/ O/
RGN R R R - e S S I NN R S LAY e S RPN
—@— Cefazolin Use =@ Clindamycin Use =@\ ancomycin Use Ceftriaxone Use —=@— Ciprofloxacin Use

Page 20 of

45



96.0%

94.0%

92.0%

90.0%

88.0%

86.0%

84.0%

82.0%

80.0%

78.0%

92.1%

90.8%

. 89.9%
89.54 N0 3%

83.4%

Jan-22 Feb-22 Mar-22 Apr-22 May-22 Jun-22 Jul-22

Appropriate dosing YES

89.2%

85.9%
85.4%

Aug-22 Sep-22 Oct-22

80.6%

Nov-22

90.1%

86.7%

Dec-22 Jan-23

93.3% 93.4%

92.2% 92.1% 92.4%
91.7%

)
91.3% 91.0%

(0"
o)

88.3%

Feb-23 Mar-23 Apr-23 May-23 Jun-23 Jul-23 Aug-23 Sep-23 Oct-23 Nov-23 Dec-23

Page 21 of 45



80.0%

70.0%

60.0%

50.0%

40.0%

30.0%

20.0%

10.0%

0.0%

Appropriate timing YES

76.1%

74.3%

72.1%

67.5% 67.0% g5 gy

45.5%

Jan-22 Feb-22 Mar-22 Apr-22 May-22 Jun-22 Jul-22 Aug-22 Sep-22 Oct-22 Nov-22 Dec-22 Jan-23 Feb-23 Mar-23 Apr-23 May-23 Jun-23 Jul-23 Aug-23 Sep-23 Oct-23 Nov-23 Dec-23

Page 22 of 45



Future Directions

e Optimize pediatric/neonatal antimicrobial stewardship

 Expand outpatient antimicrobial stewardship activities

14




Extra Slides

 Antibiotic Resistance Trends
* Antimicrobial Purchasing Cost Data Trends

e Additional Action/Tracking Example

15




Antibiotic Resistance Trends

PSDA-FQ 76 75 76 77 |78 82 86 85 88 83 91 90 91 89 89 87* | 90
PSDA-

meropenem 86 186 89 91 90 94 92 92 92 93 92 90 91 | 92
PSDA-PT 93 91 92 90190 99 97 90 91 92 94 94 92 89 91 94* | 95
E. coli-FQ 84 84 84 8418 84 8 8 8 8 84 8 8 86 86 83* | 81
E. coli-TS 82 81 81 8|79 79 79 79 78 78 78 77 78 80 79 80 | 78
E coli -

nitrofurantoin 98 98 95 93 191 91 92 94 96 9 94 95 96 96 96 97 | 96
Klebsiella-FQ 95 95 90 93|95 95 96 95 96 96 96 96 95 94 95 89* | 88

PSDA = Pseudomonas aeruginosa E. coli = Escherichia coli FQ = fluoroquinolone PT = piperacillin-tazobactam TS = trimethoprim-
sulfamethoxazole
UTI/FQ

stewardship MAST *Updated CLSI breakpoints applied compared to year prior



Antimicrobial Purchasing Cost Data

Cost Savings per Year Cost Savings per Year

Actual Annual Expense

(Compared to 2010) (Compared to Prior Year)
2011 $166,241 $166,241 $1,976,377
2012 $474,261 $308,020 $1,772,386
2013 $859,692 $385,431 $1,640,343
2014 $705,814 -$153,878 $2,035,553
2015 $898,102 $192,288 $2,119,340
2016 $1,237,608 $339,506 $2,217,628
2017 $1,093,176 -$144,432 $2,296,575
2018 $1,653,838 $560,662 $2,156,889
2019 $903,506 -$750,332 $2,776,742
2020 -5161,961 -$1,065,468 $3,726,846
2021 -$860,233 -5$698,271 $5,573,579
2022 $1,409,366 $2,269,598 $4,007,744
2023 $1,645,176 §235,811 $4,392,040
I 2024 §2,775,721 $1,130,544 $3,839,181
TOTAL $10,024,587 $1,645,176

Remdesivir included



Action/Tracking Examples

Optimizing Use of IV Vancomycin

e Optimizing Dosing — AUC dosing pharmacists

 Decreasing the unnecessary use of IV Vancomycin for diabetic foot infections
and on the medical step-down unit

18




Percentage vancomycin patients with SCr increase > 0.5 at 72 hours

W fwd\/\fv&ww

12.0%

10.0%

8.0%

6.0%

4.0%

2.0%

0.0%

¥¢-92a
¥ Z-AON
¥Z- 120
yz-das
vz-8ny
ve-Inr
ye-unf
vz-Aey
yz-1dy
vz-rew
¥2-q94
y-uer
£¢-93d
€2-AON
£2-100
£z-das
cz-3ny
€e-Inf
cz-unr
cz-Aey
cz-Idy
€z-1e
€2-924
ce-uef
ze-22d
TZ-AON
e 10
ze-das
zz-any
zez-Inr
ge-unp
Tz-Aey
zz-1dy
TT-1e
[AAlCE!
Ce-uep
T¢-22d
TZ-AON
TZ-120
Te-das
TZ-3ny
Te-Inf
TZ-unr
Te-Aey
TZ-Mdy
TZ-1ey
T¢-924
Tc-uer
0¢-22d
0Z-AON
02-120
0¢-das
0z-2ny
oz-Inr
0z-unr

LCL

UCL

Mean

Percentage Vanco SCr increase > 0.5 at 72 hrs (Mode 1 all not just 3 or more days)

Vancomycin AUC

Green line

Go Live Date 8/22/23




Percentage of patients with Diabetic Foot Ulcer who received IV

vancomycin
90.00
80.00
70.00
60.00
50.00 I I
40.00 79.65 79.17 76.04

69.89

30.00 68.13 65.38 67.57 61.64
20.00

10.00

0.00

Q12023 Q22023 Q32023 Q42023 Q12024 Q22024 Q32024 Q42024

Mean Days IV Vancomycin Use per Case

5.0

4.0

Pre-Intervention Period: Blue Bars
Intervention Period: Orange Bars 3.0 - I
4.6 45 ‘
2.0 4.0
3.1 3.2
1.0 I
0.0

Q12023 Q22023 Q32023 Q42023 Q12024 Q22024 Q32024 Q42024



Medical Step-down Unit IV Vancomycin Use

N

102.3

72.8

62.0

Vancomycin DOT per 1000 pt days Stepdown unit

250.0

200.0

91.1

186.3

150.0

A
\..

Mean

=N,

Y

100.0

67.8

76.9

53.3

50.0

0.0

¢TI eotc
TTnreoc
0TF<CoC
60WFE0T
80Wr<CoC
LOWFE0T
90WF<Co¢
SO0WFE0T
oW coe
EO0WFeoT
COWreoT
ToWweoc
CTECOT
TTwEeoC
0TEZOT
60WECOT
80WECOT
LOWEZCOT
90WEC0T
S0WECOT
romeeoe
E0WECOT
COWECOT
TOWEZOT
¢Tceoc
TTegeoe
0TWZCoc
60WEE0T
80W¢coc
L0WEeoe
90WEE0T
S0Weeoc
FOWET0ET
£0WeZeoe
CO0WEEoT
Toweeoc
¢InTeoc
TTTeoc
0TWTeoc
G60WTZCo¢C
80WTeoc
LOWTZOC
90WTCo¢C
SO0WTE0T
TOWTC0E
EOWTE0T
COWTCoC
TOWTE0Z
¢Tococ
TTwoeoc
0T0Z0T
60W0¢Z0¢T
80W0¢C0T
£0Wo0eotc

LCL

UCL

Mean

RateDaysPresent

Vancomycin stewardship reviews stepdown unit

Pink line

(1/2/24) and for ABSSSI/Bone/Joint any location (1/15/24)




Medical Step-down Unit IV Vancomycin Use

Quarterly SAAR values for antibacterial agents predominantly used for resistant Gram-positive infections
(e.g., MRSA) used in adult step down units

2.00

1669 1 630

1.580

150 1.486

1415 1 391

1148 1.180

1.022
0998 1.007
1.00

0858

SAAR WVALUE

0.50

0.00
2022Q1 2022Q2 2022Q3 2022Q4 2023Q1 2023Q2 2023Q3 2023Q4 2024Q1 2024Q2 2024Q3  2024Q4
summaryy Q)

Includes data for January 2017 and forward, The 5AAR Is only calculated i the number of predicted antimicrobial days
inumALDaysFPredicted) is >=1,

It antimicrobial days exceed days present for any SAAR categories except the All Anfibacterial SAAR, a 5AAR will not be calcwiated and
data should be validated for accuracy.

If a 5AAR 95% confidence interval (erfical line) includes 1.0 ([dashed horizental line), this indicates that reporfed anfimicrobial use s not
statistically significantly different from predicted antimicrobial use.

— Datfa restricted fo medical, medical-swrgical, surgical, step down and oncology locations, _



Stroke Certification with Resolution
Dr. Agnieszka Ardelt-Chair of Neurology




MetroHealth Comprehensive
Stroke Center Certification

Agnieszka A. Ardelt, MD, PhD, MBA, FAHA
Chair, Department of Neurology, MetroHealth
Professor, Department of Neurology, Case Western Reserve University SOM
Medical Director, MetroHealth Stroke Programs

Page 33 of 45



MetroHealth Stroke Programs: Certification

e Continuous certification (2-year recertification cycle) by The Joint
Commission (TJC) since 2014 as a Comprehensive Stroke Center
(CSC; center providing the highest level of stroke care)

 Parma and Brecksville Community Emergency Department (CED)
certification by TJC in 2019 as Acute Stroke- Ready Emergency

Departments

 Parma, Brecksville, and Cleveland Heights Emergency
Department certification (3-year certification cycle) by ACHC as
Acute Stroke-Ready Emergency Departments in 2021 and
recertification in 2024

Page 34 of 45



ACHC

* Two accreditation agencies, Healthcare Facilities
Accreditation Program (HFAP) and Accreditation Commission

for Health Care (ACHC), merged in 2020 under the ACHC
name

* Diverse beginnings of ACHC and HFAP, but HFAP was the
original hospital accreditation organization starting in 1945

e ACHC philosophy is focused on education and outcomes
which is in alighment with the MetroHealth Stroke Program
vision

Page 35 of 45



MetroHealth Stroke Programs: Threat

* TJC requires specific minimums for certain diagnoses and procedures

e MetroHealth (MH) is at risk for not meeting the minimums

e MH is the smallest of the health systems in the Cleveland region subject to external forces that
affect the number of acute stroke patients for whom we care

1. Decreasing overall stroke

volume leads to decreasing

volume of patients requiring procedures.

2. MH Stroke Program’s threshold for
procedures is appropriate based on guidelines
and comparative institutions.

Page 36 of 45



MetroHealth — TJC Minimums

MH CSC was last recertified in 2024 based on rolling average
minimums through Q2 of 2024. Minimums are not negotiable.
2 -year minimum
2023 2024  volume required
IV thrombolysis 53 64 117 50
Mech. thrombectomy 35 31 66 60
Physician 1 18 9 27 30
Physician 2 17 22 39 30
Aneurysmal SAH 26 20 46 40
total procedures 18 10 28 30
CEA/CAS 41 50 91 60

Page 37 of 45



Concerns Regarding TJC Minimums

e Little information from specialty associations is available

e There is no demonstration of causation between TJC minimums
and outcome

e Minimums are not data-driven but are based on selected expert
opinion without opportunity for on-going public comment

Page 38 of 45



Concerns About Losing CSC Certification and
Being Certified as a Primary Stroke Center

* Loss of sickest stroke patients
* Loss of advocacy for the sickest underserved stroke patients
* Loss of talented stroke care providers

e Domino effect on other MetroHealth programs, e.g., loss of
neurocritical care and downstream negative effect on neurosurgery
and trauma in terms of patient outcome and recruitment/retention

* Loss of reputation

Page 39 of 45



Recommendation: Certify with ACHC

» ACHC aligns better with MH Stroke
Program’s vision in terms of emphasis
on education and outcome

 Thereis a proven track record of
collaboration between MH and ACHC

e ACHC directs organizations to
determine and justify individualized
minimums to achieve excellent
outcomes

Page 40 of 45



Concerns About Switching From TJC to
ACHC: Loss of EMS Traffic

2021-2024 CED volume

600

543 509 521
500
400
300
200
100 “-
0

2021 2022
mmm CSC 543 509
=== CED volume 53 100

m CSC == CED volume

2023
521
111

493

2024
493
116

e Prior switch from TJC to ACHC in 2021
did not affect EMS traffic (this was the
beta test)

e Still need to mitigate any decrease, and
even increase, stroke transports to MH
e Enhance MH - Cleveland EMS collaboration

e Enhance educational collaborations with
independent fire stations

 Open house and town halls for EMS

 Regional advertising, e.g., all MH Emergency
Departments are stroke-certified

e Certification of CED as an Acute Stroke-
Ready Hospital or Primary Stroke Center
(Parma or Cleveland Heights)

e Mobile Stroke Unit

Page 41 of

45



Concerns About Switching From TJC To
ACHC: Negative Effects on MH Reputation

e Relationships with UH and CCF
e UH-MH Neurology Grand Rounds
e UH-MH Research Day

e Stroke Net Clinical Studies
participation with UH, CCF, and
other centers

e Relationship with ODH
 Regional and national presence

At this moment, we don’t have a choice. If there are changes ’ Strc?ke program Wlth_ LWHS
in the future, re-certifying with TIC can be reconsidered. * Brain Health reframing

Page 42 of 45



Timeline and Cost

MAR 1
CEQ/BOD approval and signed document(s). AANS

MAR 31
- Application and fee to ACHC (6 month prior to survey) RC
- Approved program budget signed by leadership. AAJ/JS/IRC

JS/ISW/JP/DR/Persky

APR 30
Appointment letter for Medical Directors with specified fixed lines of authority and oversight. AAIJS
Community and EMS education. RC/KG

JUN 1

All staff Stroke education hours + RN competencies. Dept. Leaders

JUL 31
Resident/Fellow NIHSS and Stroke education complete  Dept. Leaders

August
ACHC ONSITE CSC CERTIFICATION SURVEY

Cost:

ACHC

TJC

$42K 3-year certification cycle.
No surveyor travel fees for any on-site visits.

Includes 18-month on-site intracycle review.

Certification fee is due at application.
$44.5K 2-year certification cycle.

Additional $5K survevyor travel fees.

Certification fee is billed annually.

Intracycle review is a video call.

Once RFI action plans approved, CSC is certified by ACHC until AUG 2028.

Page 43 of

45



Thank you

Page 44 of 45



REAFFIRMATION OF SUPPORT FOR CERTIFICATION OF STROKE CARE PROGRAMS

*kkkkk

RESOLUTION XXXXX

WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees (“Board”) of The MetroHealth System (“The System”), along
with its executive leadership, administrative, and medical staff, has previously affirmed its
commitment to delivering the highest standard of stroke care to residents of Northeast
Ohio through its Comprehensive Stroke Center and Acute Stroke-Ready Community
Emergency Departments; and

WHEREAS, the Board has received a recommendation to reaffirm its commitment to
providing top-tier stroke care for the residents of Northeast Ohio by securing ACHC
certification for its Comprehensive Stroke Center, in alignment with the certification of the
Acute Stroke-Ready Community Emergency Departments; and

WHEREAS, the Quality, Safety & Patient Experience Committee has reviewed and now
recommends approval of this proposal;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Trustees of The MetroHealth System
hereby reaffirms its dedication to supporting the provision of the highest level of stroke care
available to residents of Northeast Ohio through its Comprehensive Stroke Center by
obtaining ACHC certification.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the President and Chief Executive Officer, or their designee,
is authorized to take any necessary actions to implement this resolution.

AYES:
NAYS:
ABSENT:
ABSTAINED:

DATE:

February 2025

Page 45 of 45



	Cover Page
	Agenda
	MHS BOT Quality Agenda - PUBLIC 2.26.25 FINAL.pdf

	Approval of Minutes
	MHS Quality Minutes - 10.23.24 - FINAL.pdf

	Information Items
	Patient Safety Story.pdf
	Review System Quality Assurance Performance Improvement (QAPI) Plan.pdf
	Antibiotic Stewardship Program-Annual update antibiotic stewardship.pdf
	Stroke Certification with Resolution.pdf

	Recommendation/Resolution Approvals
	Resolution xxxxx - Reaffirmation of Support for Certification of Stroke Care Programs.pdf


